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DATE: July 23, 1999 


TO: All Parties JIV/' 

FROM: William P. Cox, Staff Counsel, Division of Legal Services' 'VIJ/.../ 

RE: Docket No. 990455-TL - Request for review of proposed numbering plan relief for the 


3051786 area code - Dade County and Monroe County/Keys Region. 

VIA-FACSIMILE 

A Conference Call has been scheduled for this docket at the following day and time: 

DATE: Tuesday, July 27, 1999 
TIME: 4:00 p.m. 

Please dial (850) 921-6623 or Suncom 291-6623 promptly at 4:00 p.m. to participate in 
this conference call. Parties are welcome to join the Commission Staff in the Gerald L. Gunter 
Building, in Room 362, for this call. 

The purpose of this conference call is to continue the issue identification process in this 
docket. Participation is not mandatory; however, all parties are encouraged to join this call. If 
you have any questions, please contact me at (850) 413-6204. 

WPC:anc 
ftoFA ct:: Division of Communications (Ileri) APP _ 
CpJ- _ ­
eMU_ 
cTR _--­
EAG _-_. 
LEG~ 
fy\AS _c. 
ope _ ..... . 
RI~R __ ..' 
~E.c ..J. 
WA\!J ..... 
OiH 

DOCUMENT ~~1;M8ER DATE 

oB 8 0 2 JUL 26 ~ 
.lHfP T1 


